From:

To:

CC:
Sent;
Subject:

Attachments:

11/23/2020 10:33:19 AM
FW: In Construction Profiles
Project List MAT 08W - Hard Pivot Review 110320 (003).xIsx

Thank you for calling me and clarifying. Based on our conversation here is what would work.

1. For Each EDRS - Create a folder with the EDRD number, scrape all the documents in that EDRS and place
it in the folder.

2. The attached spreadsheet has ERDS numbers in the following columns — AN, AR, AY, AZ and BJ. Itis the
files from these EDRS'’s that need to be scaped.

3. Finally, put all the folders into one larger folder and send me the link

Thanks

Order

74022384
35098621
35157845
35119965
35094397
35061206
35061212
35115151
35117443
35116383
35116384
35114040
35114048
35052821
35056746
35115050
35115053
35115054
35115055
35116391
35116395
35116800
35114100
35072360
35116442
35116444
35052825

e e e

AN AR
l""""‘“‘"“:i’ —
1

! Field
AR i Scopin,
(Link) | | s

s e AN
2018564061 N/A
2018-57269 | 2019-28761
N/A 1 N/A
2016-31656 1 2018-53540
| 2018-50209 i N/A
| 2018-85016 ! 2019-76345
| 2018-85027 1 2019-76348
| 2018-85027 ! 201976348
| 2018-85051 | 2019-76353
i 2018-59382 | 2019-35867
| 2018-59382 } 2019-35887
| 201849722 } 2019-35977
| 2018-64633 } 2019-35072
| 201875405 } 2019-35897
| 2018-83316 : 2019-35903
| 2018-75405 | 201935697
| 2018-75405 ! 2019-35897

| 2018-83316 i 2019-35903

| 2018-83316 | 2019-35003
| 2018-71642 | 2019-35893
1 2018-71642 : 2019-36893
| 2018-55685 § 2019-35900
| 201864516 1  N/A

| 2018-60542 | 2019-35004
| 2018-60918 | 2019-35889
| 2018-60918  2019-35889
| 2018:63127 | 2019-35902

2019-34744
2019-39374
2020-03939
2019-78779
2019-62948
2020-03978
2020-06702
2020-23454
2020-32576
2019-60218
2020-00930
2020-20653
2019-73207
2019-52652
2019-65579
2019-79491
2020-56266
2019-53298
2019-68750

0 313
201957777
2020-45856
2019-82353
2019-64378
2020-11921
2019-57736
2019-54146

2019-02348
2020-25928
2020-42595
2020-24016
2020-36368
2020-30766
2020-46891
2020-46448
2020-42958
2020-25651
2020-48509
20-39428
2020-43723
2020-46847
202047773
2020-40482
2020-27365
020-44293
2020-34644
2020-18345
2020-44284
2020-18449
2020-34359
2020-45688
2020-34785
2020-43899

Re-auth
(Link)

2020-04589
2020-38642
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There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:23 AM

. In Construction Profiles

Sounds good. | have let the team know (cc’ed here) on this. They will be reviewing the column AZ in the excel
document that has the link to EDRS and pull all documents in that EDRS request.

-— Please send out a link to the team here once you have pulled the documents.

Thanks

IT Electric Ops and GIS, PG&E

Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended to further
reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2017 and 2018 wildfires.

Yes, if they can scrape the documents for each of the 27 EDRS’s that would be very helpful.
Ideally each project is in its own folder — Named After Its — Order #
Can they send me a link to the overall folder

| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

— We have the EDRS team ready to scrape the documents. If this still needed, who can they work with
to pull the documents? Let me know.

Thanks
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IT Electric Ops and GIS, PG&E

Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended to further
reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2017 and 2018 wildfires.

From [

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:07 AM
To;
Cc:
Subject: RE: In Construction Profiles

-— Do you need the EDRS team to pull in the attachments at the backend then?

Thanks

IT Electric Ops and GIS, PG&E

Some of the measures included in this document are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended to further
reduce the risk of future ignitions following the 2017 and 2018 wildfires.

Sent: Monday, November 23, :

Cc:

Subject: RE: In Construction Profiles

Since Wednesday is bearing down on us. | went it and pulled out 12 of the AA’s from the EDRS myself and
e-mailed it t- Will do the rest today.

_ | PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 8:03 AM

We have the EDRS numbers for each project in the attachment.

Fro

Sent: Sunday, November 22. 2020 5:45 PM
To_
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Cci
Subject: RE: In Construction Profiles

Yes just these 27.

| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From

Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 4.53 PM
To
Cc]
Subject: RE: In Construction Profiles

Let me find out and get back. In EDRS you can search based on Order number (associated with the project)
individually and pull the documents for that order. | take it that you are looking for a query in EDRS to pull all the
documents related to the 27 orders numbers — correct?

Thanks

IT Electric Ops and GIS, PG&E

Sent: Sunda ovember :

To:
Cc
Subject: FW: In Construction Profiles

Is there someone in IT that can do a scrape of all the documents in EDRS that tie to these 27 Projects.

We are creating slides from each of those documents for a high level discussion with leadership — but it is
sensitive as both the Federal Monitor and the Operational Observer are at the meeting.

| need to get it over to the KPMG team that is helping us pull all the material together.

| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.
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The project list of 27 in construction projects is attached. Column AZ has the business case documents in EDRS.
Let me know if you can’t open those, and we’ll figure something out.

What you've outlined below is fine, thanks for your help.

From
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 10:29 AM
To

Cc:
Subject: In Construction Profiles

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™**

§
| wanted to follow up with you on the in-construction profiles for this Wednesday. | know the team wanted to do a

project by project review for that bucket of work, and | wanted to follow up on that status of those profiles. From
the WFRG meeting last Fridai, we had an initial template set up that used the Advanced Authorization data and

what was produced b model. Where you planning on using this template for the meeting this week, or
was there another format that you had planned to use?

Additionally, my team would be happy to provide assistance with pulling these profiles together if your team needs
it. We would need:

The Advanced Authorization

Image of the planned work

Any detailed estimates for cost

Full list of projects

Happy to hop on the phone to discuss this as | know there is a quick turnaround on profiles.

Thank you

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy
Mobile:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance onit, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When
addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions
expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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